From: Tiffany Patton-Burnside <Tiffany.Patton-Burnside@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 4:38 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Alisha Warren <Alisha.Warren@cityofchicago.org>; Tasha Trask <Tasha.Trask@cityofchicago.org>;
David Kwon <David.Kwon@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: 3rd party travel consent

Hey Steve,

| attended the 2025 Convening Organizers (NYU Policing Project, Georgetown CICS, AMSA) (3rd Party)
that funded my attendance and travel to New York, NY. The travel would took place from June 2-June
5. 1 was on a panel, the other purposes included learning, coordination with other sites across the
country for continued programming. They covered the following costs associated travel: Airfare, hotel,
and conference. The goal is to train others in topics related to alternative response, in addition to,
learning from others ways to move the field of practice forward in the city of Chicago. Please let me
know if additional information is needed.

Tiffany Patton-Burnside, LCSW
Sr. Director of Crisis Services
Chicago Department of Public Health

C:312.502.4318

From: Tiffany Patton-Burnside <Tiffany.Patton-Burnside@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:48 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Alisha Warren <Alisha.Warren@cityofchicago.org>; Tasha Trask <Tasha.Trask@cityofchicago.org>;
David Kwon <David.Kwon@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: 3rd party travel consent

Hello Steve,

I'm hoping to obtain approval for 2025 Convening Organizers (NYU Policing Project, Georgetown CICS,
AMSA) (3rd Party) to fund my attendance and travel to New York, NY to attend the 2025 Advancing the
Field of Alternative Response Convening. | have been invited to present at this conference. The travel
would take place from June 2-June 5, for learning, coordination with other sites across the country for
continued programming. They are covering the following costs associated travel: Airfare, hotel, and
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conference. The goal is to train others in topics related to alternative response, in addition to, learning
from others ways to move the field of practice forward in the city of Chicago. Please let me know if
additional information is needed.

Best,

Tiffany Patton-Burnside, LCSW
Sr. Director of Crisis Services
Chicago Department of Public Health

C:312.502.4318

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended
recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-
mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of
any e-mail and printout thereof.



